# Cheyenne Cunningham

Coweta, OK 2dwilsonsma@gmail.com +1 918 764 6348

3 Years of Registered Nurse Experience 2 Year of Med-surg/Tele Experience, including floating to Cardiac and ICU Units. 2 Year of Travel Contracts Completed.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

# MedSurg/LTAC/ICU- Travel RN

Select Specialty - Tulsa, OK August 2018 to April 2020

Beds: 56; Cerner Charting

#### **Travel RN**

OSU Medical Center - Tulsa, OK November 2019 to February 2020

#### **Travel RN**

St. Johns Medical Center June 2019 to June 2019

Beds: 459; Epic Charting; Trauma

Level II

#### Travel RN - Med/Tele

OSF St Mary's - Galesburg, IL February 2018 to July 2018

CHEYENNEW ILS O N 91 8- 76 4 - 6 3 4 8 C HEY \_ 0 9 17 @ YAH O O. CO M

Beds: 81; McKesson Charting Hillcrest Medical Center--Tulsa,

#### Staff RN

Tele

June 2017 to January 2018

Beds: 483; Epic Charting; Trauma

Level II

# Education

## **ADN**

Oklahoma State University April 2017

## **Associates of Science**

Tulsa Community College December 2013

# Skills

- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Powerpoint
- Microsoft Office
- Nursing
- Epic
- ICU Experience
- McKesson
- Cerner